Debbie Campbell

From: CATS Pipeline <CATSpipeline@woodplc.com>

Sent: 15 April 2021 12:40

To: Debbie Campbell

Subject: RE: Planning ApplicationR/2021/0316/VC

Attachments: CAT-PPI-FRM-001 (3).docx; CAT-PPI-PRC-019.pdf; eCon_Pipeline CATS.doc
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Conduct of operations proximate to the Central Area Transmission System (“CATS”) terminal and CATS pipelines

Good Afternoon,

Your above mentioned enquiry has issued a notification to us, in our capacity as operator of the CATS terminal and the
CATS pipelines, that you have planned works within our area of interest. Any works or activity that have the potential
to change the characteristics of the CATS pipeline corridor or present an immediate or latent threat to the CATS
pipelines structural integrity within 50m of the CATS pipelines must be reviewed and assessed for safe working
practices. On receipt of your information we will either confirm that there is no risk of such works infringing our CATS
pipelines wayleaves or require to more generally assess the potential risk of such works to our operation. In the event
that your works are within our area of interest but we consider that such works will not affect the CATS pipelines, we
will grant you an “Authorisation to Work” form for your activity. Please see the attached blank example of CATS “third
party works application” form CAT-PPI-FRM-001. We would appreciate if you would send the information required to
complete this form in full.

The CATS pipelines have been built according to, and are managed subject to, the Health and Safety at Work Act
(1974) and the associated Regulations including The Pipelines Safety Regulations 1996 (PSR) and The Pressure
Systems Safety Regulations 2000 (PSSR). The operator of the CATS terminal and the CATS pipelines is a member of
UKOPA, LSBUD and Linesearch. For more information on the associated businesses and pipelines please the links
provided below.

| would appreciate a response even if you decide to cancel this project, so it can be closed out in our database.
Central Area Transmission System

https //www. keIIasmidstream.com/cats/hsse

cats

Members of UKOPA, Linewatch and LSBUD
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=itacNeMqEXU
01642 546404

From: Debbie Campbell <Debra.Campbell@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 April 2021 10:13

To: CATS Pipeline <CATSpipeline@woodplc.com>

Subject: Planning ApplicationR/2021/0316/VC

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe.
Please find attached a letter from the Development Management section of Redcar and Cleveland Borough Council

in connection with the above planning application. If you have any difficulties opening the attachment, please
contact a member of the Planning Admin team on 01287 612344 or 01287 612471.



Debbie Campbell
Planning Technical Officer
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council

Corporate Directorate for Growth, Enterprise and Environment,

Development Management Team,

Redcar & Cleveland House,

Kirkleatham Street,

Redcar,

Yorkshire

TS10 1RT.

Direct Line: 01287 612627

Email: planning admin@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk <mailto:planning _admin@redcar-cleveland.gov.uk>

Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk <http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/>

Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland <https://twitter.com/RedcarCleveland>

Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarcleveland <https://www.facebook.com/redcarcleveland>
Follow us on Instagram: instagram.com/redcar.cleveland

Government Security Markings

NOT CLASSIFIED

No confidential information contained.

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some important updates
to our privacy notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and retain your personal data, visit:
www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk/dataprivacy If you wish to stop receiving emails and unsubscribe from this Council
email account, then please reply to this email and let us know. We will need your name and address to amend our
records. If we must contact you in the future, we will write to your postal address.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the named recipient and may contain sensitive,
confidential or protectively marked material up to the central government classification of "OFFICIAL" which must
be handled accordingly. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail and
delete from your system, unless you are the named recipient (or authorised to receive it for the recipient) you are
not permitted to copy, use, store, publish, disseminate or disclose it to anyone else.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as it could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses and therefore the Council accept no liability for any such

errors or omissions.

Unless explicitly stated otherwise views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Council and are not intended to be legally binding.

All Council network traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council, Redcar & Cleveland House, Kirkleatham Street, Redcar, TS10 1RT, Tel: 01642
774 774, Website: www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk




This message is the property of John Wood Group PLC and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only
for the named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful
and is strictly prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do
not accept liability for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and
any attachments and copies have been destroyed and deleted from your system.

If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to:
unsubscribe@woodplc.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue to receive
invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications.

Please click http://www.woodplc.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails
originating in the UK, Italy or France.

As a recipient of an email from a John Wood Group Plc company, your contact information will be on our systems and
we may hold other personal data about you such as identification information, CVs, financial information and
information contained in correspondence. For more information on our privacy practices and your data protection
rights, please see our privacy notice at https://www.woodplc.com/policies/privacy-notice




